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September 16, 1982

Patricia G. Norry

Director

Office of Administration

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Ms. Norry:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, et seq., I am

requestirg, on behalf of Lieutenant Governor Madeleine Kunin, that you furnish
copies of the following described agency records:

(1)

Any correspondence between your agency and Covernor
Richard A. Snelling of Vermont, or members of nis staff
(including, but not limited to Dean Pineles, Thomas
Evslin, or Wiiliam CGilbert), and dated between

August 25, 1982 and the present, which relates to the
transport of nuclear waste material through the state of
Vermont and/or public release of the dates of any such
transport;

Any writings memorializing conversations between

officials of your agency and Governor Richard A. Snelling of
Vermont or members of his staff (including, but not limited
to Dean Pineles, Thomas Evslin or William Gilbert), and
dated between August 25, 1982 and the present, which related
to the transport of nuclear waste material through the

state of Vermont and/or public release of the dates of any
such transport;

Any correspondence or other writing between the agency and
Nuclear Assurance Corporation of Atlanta, Georgia, dated after
November 13, 1981, which relates to a revision in the anticipated
schedule or number of shipments of irradiated fuel from the Chalk
River Nuclear Laboratories, originallv scheduled to commence on
May 18, 1982, and to consist of six shipments.
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Lf the agency should claim that an exemption justifies the withholding of
any or all of these records, we would appreciate consideration of its exercise
or discretionary authority to release them to us, in the public interest.

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions about this
request, please call me at (802) 863-5888 or (802) 863-5708.

Very truly yours, /
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Michael H. Lipson
Attorney at Law
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